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AGENDA ITEM 7b
HCAOG Board Meeting
October 21, 2021

DATE: October 12, 2021
TO: HCAOG Policy Advisory Committee (PAC)
FROM: Beth Burks, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Support Letter for City of Eureka Bike Plan Caltrans Sustainable
Transportation Planning Grant Program Application

STAFF REPORT
Contents:
e Staff's Recommended Action
e Staff Summary
e Support Letter

Staff’s Recommended Action:

Motion to be approved by consent:

“The PAC recommends the HCAOG Board approve the support letter for
City of Eureka Bike Plan Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning
Grant Program Application.”

Staff Summary:

The City of Eureka is preparing a grant application for the Caltrans Sustainable Transportation
Planning Grant Program for the Development of a Eureka Bike Plan. The City of Eureka has
requested a letter of support from HCAOG as part of the application. Staff has reviewed the request
and found it to be consistent with the Regional Transportation Plan overall objectives including:
balanced mode share/complete streets, safety, equitable and sustainable use of resources, and an
efficient and viable transportation system. A letter of support is attached to the staff report for your
consideration.




